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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

Federal Trade Commission, Civ. Action No. 14-1608 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

FILED ELECTRONICALLY 
First Consumers, LLC, et al., 

Defendants . 

.. 
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Judgment and Order for Injunctive and Other Relief pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 

58. 

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

A. 

B. 

53(b).d 

FINDINGS 

This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § l39l(b) and (c), and 15 U.S.C. § 

C. At all relevant times, the acts and practices of Defendant Ari Tietolman were in or 

affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

D. The Complaint charges that Defendant violated Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 45, and the FTC's Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, by participating in a 

fraudulent scheme to make unauthorized charges to consumers' bank accounts in connection 

with offerings for purported products such as fraud protection and prescription benefits. 
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H. It is undisputed that Defendant Ari Tietolman withdrew funds from consumers' 

bank accounts without their authorization. This practice is unfair in violation of Section 5 of the 

FTC Act. 

I. It is undisputed that Defendant Ari Tietolman failed to disclose material facts, 

misrepresented total cost, misrepresented telemarketers' affiliation, and failed to obtain express 

verifiable authorization and informed consent before debiting consumers' accounts. These 

practices violated the Telemarking Sales Rule (TSR), 16 C.F.R. § 310, 

l It is undisputed that a reasonable likelihood exists that Defendant Ari Tietolman 

would continue to engage in the activities alleged unless permanently enjoined from such acts 

and practices. Defendant Ari Tietolman controlled and operated a deceptive scheme that used 

front companies, fictitious names, and multiple bank accounts to conceal his unlawful activities. 

He sought to evade detection by banks and law enforcement so that he could continue make 

unauthorized withdrawals from consumers' accounts. He knew that his scheme deceived 

consumers and caused them harm. Therefore, Defendant Ari Tietolman should be held 

personally liable for injunctive relief and equitable monetary relief. 

K. The total consumer harm equals $10,734,255.81. This figure is the appropriate 

measure of ham1 to consumers because it is the total amount consumers lost because of 

Defendant Ari Tietolman's scheme, less returns. 

L Defendant Ari Tietolman is liable for equitable monetary relief in the amount of 

$10,734,255.81 plus post-jugdment interest pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1961, which will accrue 

upon entry of this Final Judgment. 
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M. Entry of this Final Judgment is in the 
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through, or at a bank. For purposes of this definition, a Remotely Created Check originates as a 

paper-based transaction, but can be processed subsequently through electronic means (such as 

through check imaging or scanning) or through non-electronic means. A Remotely Created 

Check is often also referred to as an "RCC," "demand draft," "bank draft," "bank check," or 

"preauthorized draft." 

H. "Remotely Created Payment Order" ("RCPO") means a payment instruction or 

order drawn on a payor's account that is initiated or created by or on behalf ofthe payee, and 

which is deposited into or cleared through the check clearing system. For purposes of this 

definition, an account includes any Financial Account or credit or other arrangement that allows 

checks, payment instructions, or orders to be drawn against it that behal14 5 Tc 3.353 0 Td
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2. A telephone number for customer inquiry 
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B. The nature or terms of any refund or cancellation, including but not limited to 

entitlement to a refund or cancellation and the manner in which a refund or cancellation can be 

obtained or when it will be received; 

C. Any recurring Charges, including but not limited to the amount and frequency of 

any such recurring Charges; 

D. The total cost to purchase and the quantity of such products or services, including 

the number or amount of any installments to be paid; 

E. Any restriction, limitation, or condition to purchase, receive, or use the products 

or services; 

F. Any aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, or characteristic of the product or 

service; and 

G. That a person or entity is affiliated with, endorsed or approved by, or otherwise 

connected to any other person, business entity, charitable organization, or government entity. 

V. MONETARY JUDGMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount often million, seven hundred thirty-four thousand, two 

hundred fifty-five dollars and eighty-one cents ($10,734,255.81) is entered in favor of the 

Commission against Defendant Ari Tietolman, as equitable T7 0 0 10.9 261.5Tusand, Tquitabl2 10.9 408iT4Rief.1184 329.072 0 Td
(ei8Td
(Tietolman, )Tj
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C. All money paid to the Commission pursuant to this Order may be deposited into a 

fund administered by the Commission or its designee to be used for equitable relief, including 

consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the administration of any redress fund. If a 

representative of the Commission decides that direct redress to consumers is wholly or partially 

impracticable or money remains after redress is completed, the Commission may apply any 

remaining money for such other equitable relief(including consumer information remedies) as it 

determines to be reasonably related to Defendants' practices alleged in the Complaint. Any 

money not used for such equitable relief is to be deposited to the U.S. Treasury as disgorgement. 

Defendant Ari Tietolman has no right to challenge any actions the Commission or its 

representatives may take pursuant to this Subsection. 

D. Defendant Ari Tietolman relinquishes dominion and all legal and equitable right, 

title, and interest in all assets transferred pursuant to this Order and may not seek the 
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VII. CONSUMER INFORMATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant, his agents, servants, employees, and 

attorneys, and all other persons in active concert or participation with any of them, who receive 

actual notice of this Order, whether acting directly or indirectly, are permanently restrained and 

enjoined from directly or indirectly: 

A. Failing to provide sufficient consumer information to enable the Commission to 

efficiently administer consumer redress. If a representative of the Commission requests in 

writing any information related to redress, Defendant must provide it, in the form prescribed by 

the Commission, within 14 days; 

B. Disclosing, using, or 

prescr5any o u 0  . 9 2 7 5  T c l o s i n g ,  i n f o r m a 1 0 n g ,  B .  cons7ing informa54on restra7st Defen43he any restr129d 
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A. Defendant Ari Tietolman, within 7 days of entry ofthis Order, must submit to the 

Commission an acknowledgment of receipt of this Order sworn under penalty of perjury. 

B. For 5 years after entry of this Order, Defendant Ari Tietolman for any business 

that he, individually or collectively with any other Defendants, is the majority owner or controls 

directly or indirectly, must deliver a copy of this Order to: (l) all principals, officers, directors, 

and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees, agents, and representatives who participate 

in the marketing of goods or services or the Charging of consumers' Financial Accounts; and (3) 

any business entity resulting from any change in structure as set forth in the Section titled 

Compliance Reporting. Delivery must occur within 7 days of entry of this Order for current 

personnel. For all others, delivery must occur before they assume their responsibilities. 

C. From each individual or entity to which Defendant Ari Tietolman delivered a 

copy of this Order, Defendant Ari Tietolman must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

IX. COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant make timely submissions to the 

Commission: 

A. One year after entry of this Order, Defendant must submit a compliance report, 

sworn under penalty of perjury, in which Defendant must: (a) identify all telephone numbers and 

all physical, postal, email and Internet addresses, including all residences; (b) identify all 

business activities, including any business for which Defendant performs services whether as an 

employee or otherwise and any entity in which Defendant has any ownership interest; (c) 

describe in detail Defendant's involvement in each such business, including title, role, 

Page 11 of 16 
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responsibilities, participation, authority, control, and any ownership; (d) identify the primary 

physical, postal, and email address and telephone number, as designated points of contact, which 

representatives of the Commission may use to communicate with Defendant; (e) identify all of 

Defendant's businesses by all of their names, telephone numbers, and physical, postal, email, and 

Internet addresses; (f) describe the activities of each business, including the goods and services 

offered, the means of advertising, marketing, and sales, and the involvement of any other 

Defendant; (g) describe in detail whether and how Defendant is in compliance with each Section 

of this Order; and (h) provide a copy of each Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this 

Order, unless previously submitted to the Commission. 

B. For 20 years after entry of this Order, Defendant must submit a compliance 

notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days of any change in the following: (a) name, 

including aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; (b) title or role in any business activity, 

including any business for which Defendant performs services whether as an employee or 

otherwise and any entity in which Defendant has any ownership interest, and identify the name, 

physical address, and any Internet address of the business or entity; (c) any designated point of 

contact; or (d) the structure of any entity in which Defendant has any ownership interest or which 

Defendant controls directly or indirectly that may affect compliance obligations arising under 

this Order, including the creation, merger, sale, or dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, 

parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order. 

C. Defendant must submit to the Commission notice of the filing of any bankruptcy 

petition, insolvency proceeding, or similar proceeding by or against Defendant within 14 days of 

its filing. 
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D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn under 

penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, such as by 

concluding: "I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America 

that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on: __ "and supplying the date, signatory's 

full name, title (if applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing, all 

submissions to the Commission pursuant to this Order must be emailed to: DEbrief@ftc.gov or 

sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. Postal Service) to: 

Associate Director for Enforcement 

Bureau of Consumer Protection 

Federal Trade Commission 

600 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 

Washington, DC 20580 

Re: FTC v. First Consumers, LLC, et al. 

Matter No. Xl40021 

X. RECORDKEEPING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Ari Tietolman must create certain records 

for 20 years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record for 5 years. Specifically, for 

any business that Defendant Ari Tietolman, individually or collectively with any other 

Defendant, is a majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, Defendant Ari Tietolman must 

create and retain the following records: 

A. Proof of consumers' consent to a Charge, which includes the consumer's name, 

phone number, and address; the manner, time, place, and method ofthe consent; proof that 
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HON. GERALD 

GERALD HON. GERALD HON. 


